

ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2 OF THE GREENSBORO CODE OF ORDINANCES  
WITH RESPECT TO ADMINISTRATION

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENSBORO THAT:

**Section 1.** Section 2-51 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2-51. – Compensation of mayor and council.

The mayor shall receive compensation for services in the amount of ~~fourteen~~ twenty-nine thousand, ~~eight~~ seven hundred ~~four~~ thirty-four dollars (~~14,804.00~~) (\$29,734.00) per annum; the mayor pro tem shall receive compensation for services in the amount of ~~twelve~~ twenty-three thousand, ~~four~~ three hundred ~~thirty~~ sixty-five dollars (~~12,435.00~~) (\$23,365.00) per annum; and ~~each member of the city council~~ councilmember shall receive compensation for services in the amount of ~~eleven~~ twenty-two thousand, ~~two~~ eight hundred fifty nine dollars (~~\$11,250.00~~) (\$22,809.00) per annum.

The mayor, mayor pro tem, and each councilmember shall receive annual compensation adjustments, only if the City's adopted annual budget includes a merit increase or other increase for City employees. To the extent an annual compensation adjustment is received, the annual increase shall not exceed 50% (capped at 1.5% increase) of the merit increase or other increase recommended for City employees. The annual adjustments for the mayor, mayor pro tem, and each councilmember shall be effective on the same date that City employees receive a merit increase or other increases. All compensation for services shall be paid in semimonthly installments.

In addition, there shall be a car allowance of ~~one~~ three hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150.00~~) (\$350.00) per month for the mayor, three hundred dollars (\$300.00) per month for the mayor pro tem, and two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00) per month for each ~~member of the city council~~ councilmember for attending any meetings and for travel expenses within Guilford County.

(Code 1961, § 2-9; Ord. No. 89-169, § 1, 12-4-89; Mo. of 8-16-05)

Charter reference — Salary of mayor and councilmen, [§ 3.03](#).

**Section 2.** Severability. If any provision of this article is declared invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall be severable and shall continue in full force and effect.

**Section 3.** This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.